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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548

B-1TT7104 _~JAN 16 1973

Tarashinsky Merchandiise Compasy
254 Maohattan Aventie
Brooklyn, New York 11211

Attention: Mr. Edward Tarsshinsky
Gentlemen:

Further reference is made to your letter of september 19, 1972,
requesting relisf in connection with an error elleged to have been
made in your bid upen which Defense Supply Agency szles contract
¥o, IJA'M g based, ' .

The Defense furplus Sales OfFice, Pniladelphis, Pernmsylvenia,
by sales invitation Wo. 11.222h requested bids for the purchase of
various Stems, including item 12 described as 11,080 pounds of cot
ton mattresses, nixed, serap, The currenmt merket appraissl estabe
lished for item 12 wus $0.02 per yound, In respomse, your firmm
subnitted & bid dated June 7, 1972, offering to purchase the mete
trosses under item 12 ut a yrice of $0.0169 per pound. Your bid
was accepted on June 30, 1972.

It is reported that on July 5, 1972, your firm advised the sales
contracting office by telephime that s mistake had been made in your
bid in that you bad intenfad to bid on the sarap rubberized nylom
undsr item 13 rather than item 12, In a letter of the same date you
confirmed your oral allegation of error and requested that the cone
tract be canceled, In support of your allegation of error, you sube
witted & cofy of page 2 5f the sales invitation which shows & price
of "0159™ for item 13. %o yrice is shovn on pege 2 for ftem 12.

Your raquest for relitef wss denled Lythe salee contracting officer,
apd you 87 ,anled his decision €0 the Aroed Services Board of Contract
Appealr. The Boeard dismizsed your appeal on the ground it lacked ju-
risdivtico in the matter.

In your letter of September 19, 1972, to cur Office, you state
that item T0 of scrap sale Be. 112197 was grossly mizdescribed to
the detriment of the Government, and that you brought this fact to
the attention of the pales contracting afficer whlch xresulted In higher
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return in a subgequent sale of the same tyye of property. Apparently, you
feel that since you did the Government a favor by bringing the misdescrip-
tion to its attention, the Govermment should reciprocate by granting your
firm relief under the sublect sale, While your sction in bringing the
miedescription to the sttention of the sales comtracting officer is com-
mendsble, it may not be accepted as a legal dasis for granting the re~
quested relief, o ‘ : B :

A mistake in bid allegediafter contract award mey not be corrected
unless it can be shown that the contructing officer wag, or should have
been, on notice of the mistske before awerd. In this case, there was
nothing on the fact of your bid to indicste that the price quoted therein
for item 12 waz not as intended. ¥t is reported that the two octher bids
on item 12 were in smounts of $0,0151 and $0.0138 per pound, Thus, it
does not appear that the difference in prices was puch as 1o place the
contracting officer on notice of the prebsbility of errer in your bid
on item 12. In any event, in view of the wide range of bid prices ordi.
narlly received for surplus yroperty, a mere difference in the prices
bid would not necessarily plice a contraeting officer on notice of the
Irobability of ercor in & bid for the purchase of property, as would a
like aifference in the prices quoted on new equipment. See Wender
Presses, Inc,Fv. Unlted Stetes, 343 .23 961 21965;; and i%ed Dintes
Ve . 1 Corporation,yiol F. 8upp, 683 (1957), effiTmed 253 ¥.28

9 ). Bee, alsc, B~173818,/0ctober 19, 197

In view of the foregoing, and as no error was alleged until after
avard, it mst be. concluded that the acceptence of the bid smg mide in
good faith and consummated a valild and binding contract which fixed the
rights and liabilities of the parties to the conirset,

Acoordingly, we £ind no legal basis for granting sny reldef in
the matter.

Very truly yours,

PAUL G. DEMBLING
- For the Couplroller Generel
R of the United States






